JAMES P. SCANLAN
1527 30th Street, N.W., Apt. B-2
Washington, D.C. 20007
(202) 337-3927

Decenber 5, 1997

BY HAND DELI VERY CONFI DENTI AL

John C. Keeney, Esg.

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Crimnal Division

United States Departnment of Justice
10th Street & Constitution Ave., N W
Washi ngton, D.C. 20530

Re: Bruce C. Swartz, Claudia J. Flynn and Robert
J. Meyer

Dear M. Keeney:

In light of what | understand to be the imm nent departure
fromthe Departnent of Justice of Counsel for the Ofice of
Pr of essi onal Responsibility Mchael E. Shaheen, Jr., | intend
shortly to submt a docunment to the Inspector General concerning
the subject addressed in ny letter to you dated October 6, 1997
(at page 7) and in a Freedom of Information Act request | mail ed
to the Ofice of the Attorney General on Novenber 24, 1997. |
expect to submt that docunent at |east by Decenber 15, 1997,
t hough | have some hope of doing so by the early part of next
week.

| am sure you recognize that it is in the Departnment's
interest that anything submtted to the |Inspector General
concerni ng Departnent of Justice personnel be based on the nost
accurate information possible. Accordingly, | would appreciate
it if you could as soon as possible provide nme the foll ow ng
i nformati on concerning present or forner enployees of the
Crimnal Division involved wwth the matter addressed in ny
Cctober 6, 1997 letter to you: (1) the date Bruce C. Swartz
joined the Departnent of Justice follow ng his service as Deputy
I ndependent Counsel and the date he becane Counsel to the
Assistant Attorney Ceneral; (2) the date Claudia J. Flynn joined
t he Departnment of Justice follow ng her service as an Associ ate
I ndependent Counsel, the date she was appointed Chief of Staff
for the Crimnal Division, and the date she left the Departnment
of Justice; (3) the date Robert J. Meyer joined the Departnent of
Justice following his service as an Associ ate | ndependent
Counsel, the date he joined the Crimnal Division, and his



current position in the Crimnal Division; and (4) the date Jo
Ann Harris announced her intended resignation fromthe position
of Assistant Attorney CGeneral for the Crimnal D vision.

I can be reached during the day at (202) 887-4453 to
determ ne the best way of providing ne the information in tine to
neet ny needs relative to the subnmi ssion to the I nspector
CGeneral. 1In the event that you determne that you will be
providing ne all or part of the requested information, but that
it will take a few days to collect it, | would appreciate your
providing ne a tinme frame as soon as you knowit. In the event
that you determne that you will not be providing the requested
information, | would appreciate your imediately inform ng ne of
t hat determ nati on.

In order to avoid any duplication of effort, please be
advi sed that | have this day sought an expedited response to
Section A.1l. of ny Freedomof Information Act request dated
Novenber 24, 1997, which covers the information requested herein
I have no assurance, however, that the request for expedition
will be granted.

Si ncerely,

/s/ Janmes P. Scanl an

Janmes P. Scanl an



